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- FILED

U.8. DISTRICT GOURT
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT MIDDLE DISTRICT OF TENNI.

FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE AJG 172005
NORTHEASTERN '
NORFH-FAST DIVISION - RAUTY CLERK
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA ) NQ. _ 2:05-00016
)
v. ) 21 US.C. § 846
: . ) 18 US.C. § 1956(2)(3)(B)
RENO MARTIN _ ) 18 U.8.C. § 1956(h)
STEVEN BERT WILLIAMSON ) 18US.C.§2
DARRELL THOMAS JONES )
RONALD MIDDLEBROOK. )
TROY BELL ' )
ROBIN BLASKIS ) ATTEST AND CERTIFY
GREGORY DALE SCOTT ) ~A TRUE COPY
. - Clerk
U, Dlstrlcr ourt
INDICTMENT A
COUNT ONE
THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:

From on or about January 16, 2003, through on or about the date of this
Indictment, in the Middle District of Tennessee and elsewhere, RENO MARTIN
STEVEN BERT WILLIAMSON, RONALD MIDDLEBROOK, DARRELL
THOMAS JONES, and TROY BELL did combine, congpire, confedemte,_and agree
with each other and with others known and wnknown to the Grand Jury, to knowingly and
intentionally possess with the intent to distibute and to knowingly and intentionally
distribute 5 kilograms or more of a mixture and s&bstﬁnce containing a detectable amount
of rocaing, a Schedule I controlled substance,-in violation of Title 21, United States
Code, Section 841(2)(1);

All i violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 846,



LAUG. 19,2005 4:45PM US ATTORNEY MDTN §15-136-2641 Mo.973 P 3

COUNT TWO

THE GRAND JURY F[Jil'.[HBR CHARGES:

On or about November 19, 2003, m the Middle District of Tennessee and
elsewhere, DARRELL THOMAS JONES, did unlawfully, knowingly and intentionally
attempt 1o possess with the intent to distribute 5 kilograms or more of a mixture and
substance containing a detectable amount of cocaing, a Sc:het_:lule 1T confrolled substance,

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 846 and Title 18, United

States Code, Settion 2.

COUNT THREE

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES:

On or about July 2, 2004, in the Middle District of Tetnessee and elsewhere,
RENO MARTIN, did unlawfully, knowingly and intentionally attempt to possess with
the intent to distribute 5 kilograms or more of & mixture and substance containing a
detectable amount of cocaine, a Schedule I controlied substance.

In violation of 'lI‘itIe 2], United States Cods, Section 846 and Title 18, United

States Code, Section 2.
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COUNT FOUR,

THE GRAND JURY fURTHER CHARGES:

On or about June 2, 2005, i the Middle District of Tennessee an_d elsewhere,
STEVEN BERT WILLIAMS and TROY BELL, aided and abetted by each other, did
unlavwfully, knowingly and intentionally attemft to possess with the intent to distribute 5
kilograms or more of 4 mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of cocaine,
a Schednle II controlled substance.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 846 and Tifle 18, United

States Code, Section 2.
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COUNT FIVE

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES:

From on or sbout February 11, 2004, through on or about the date of this .
Indictment, in the Middle District of Tennessee and elsewhere, ROBIN BLASKIS,

- RONALD MIDDLEBROOK, RENO MARTIN, GREGORY DALE SCOTT,
STEVEN BERT WILLIAMSON, and TROY BELL did combine, conspire,
confederate, and agree with each other and with others known and unknown to the Grand
Jury, to knowingly conduct or attempt to conduct financial transactions affecting
intetstate commerce involving property represented by law enforcement officer, to bo
prc;ceeds of a specified unlawful activity, that is, the receiving, comcerling, buying,
selling and othemdée dealing in narcotics and dangerous drugs punishable under the Ie;ws
of the United States:

a) With the intent to promote the carrying on of specific unlawful activity, '
that is, the receiving, concealing, buying, selling and otherwise dealing in narcotics and _
dangerous drugs punishable under the laws of the United States; in violation of Title 18,
United States Code, Section 1956(a)(3)}(A), or

| b) To conceal or disguise the nature, location, source, ownership, or control
of property believed to be the proceeds of specified umlawful activity, that is, the
recelving, concealing, buying, selling anq otherwise dealing in narcotics and dangerous
drugs punishzable under the laws of the United States; in violaton of Title 18, United
States Code, Section 1956(a)(3)(B),

Allin vielation of Title 18, United Staltes Code, Section 1956(h).
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COUNT STX

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES:

On or about April 3, 2004, through and including May 10., 2004, in the Middle
District of Tennessee and elsewhers, RONALD Ml])DLEBRODK, with the intent to
.conceal and disgnise the nature, location, source, ownership and control, of property
beli:eved to be the prgceeds of specified unlawful activity, did knowingly conduct and
attempt to conduct a financial transaction affecting interstaﬁ commuerce involving
property represented Ey a law enforcement officer to be proceeds of specified nolawful
activity or property used to conduct or facilitate specified unlawiul activity, that is, the
receiving, concealing, buying, selling and otherwise dealing in narcotics and dangerous
drugs punishable under the laws of the United States;

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1956(2)(3)(B).
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COUNT SEVEN
. THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES:

On or about Apr) 26, 2004, through and including August 30, 2004, . the
Middle District of Temmessee and elsewhete, RONALD MIDDLEBROOK and ROBIN
BLASKIS, aided and abetted by each ofher, with the infent to conceal and disguise the
nature, location, source, ownership a:nd control, of property believed to be Thg proceeds
of specified unlawful activity, did knowingly conduct and attempt to conduct a financial
transaction affecting interstate cemmarcé iﬁvolving property represented hy a law
enforcement officer to be proceeds of specified unlawful activity or property used to
conduct o facilitate specified unlawfnl activity, that is, the receiving, concealing, buying,
selling and otherwise dealing in narcotics and dangerons drugs punishable undey the laws
of the United States;

In violation of Title 18, United Statss Code, Section 1956(2)(3)(B) and 2.
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THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES:

On or about May 24, 2004, through and inclu@ing June 15, 2004, in the Middle
District of Tennessee and elsewhere, RONALD MIDDLEBROOK and ROBIN
BLA'SKIS} aided and abetted by sach r.fclwr,r with the intent to conceal and disguise the
nature, location, source, ownership and control, of property believed 1o be the proceeds
of specified unlawful activity, did knowingly conduet and attempt {0 conduct a financial
transaction affecting iﬁterstata comnmerce involving property represented by a law
enforcement officer to be proceeds of specified uplawfi] activity or property used to
conduct or facilitate specified unlawful activity, 1.:hat is, the receiving, concealing, buying,
selling and otherwise dealiﬁg in narcotics and dangerous drugs punighable under the laws
of the United States;

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1956(2)(3)(B) and 2.
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THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES:
On or ahout June 16, 2004, through and including Tuly, 21, 2004, in rt;t)e Middle
District of Tennessee and elsewhere, RONALD MIDDLERROOK and ROBIN
BLASKIS, aided and abetted by each other, with the intent to conceal and disguise the
nature, location, sontce, ownexship and control, of property believed to be the proceeds
of specified unlawful activity? did knowingly conduet and attempt to conduct a finangial
“transaction . affecting interstate commerce involving pmpérl:y represented by a law
enforcement officer to be proceeds of specified unlawful activity or property used to
conduct or facilitate specified unlawful activity, that is, the receiving, canoeéling, buying,
+ selling and otherwise dealing in nareotics and dangerous drugs punishable under the laws

of the United States;

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1956(2)(3)(B) and 2.
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COUNT TEN

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES:

On. or about .Tﬁly 28, 2004, through and including August 18, ‘2004, in the Middle
District of Temmessee and elsewhers, RONALD MIDDLEBRQOK and ROBIN
BL;&SRIS, aided and abeited by each other, with the intent to conceal and disgqise the

. natiye, location, source, ownership and control, of praperty believed to be the proceeds
of specified unlawful activity, did knowingly conduet and attempt to conduct a financial
transaction affecting interstate commetce invc;lving property represented 'by a law
enforcement officer to be proceeds of specified unlawful activity or property used to
condnet or facilitate specified unlawful activity, that is, the receiving, concealing, buying,
selling and otherwise dealing in narcotics and dangerous diugs punishable under the laws
of the United States;

In violation of Title 18, United States Code; Section 1956(a)(3)(B) and 2.
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COUNT ELEVEN

THE GRAND JURY FURTI-IBﬁ CHARGES:

On or about September 1, 2004, through and including September 13, 2004, in the
Middle Disttict of Tennessee and elsewhere, RONALD MIDDLEBROOK, ROBIN
BLASKIS, and RENO MARTIN, aided and abetted by each other, w1th the ntent to
conceal and disguise the nature, location, source, ownership and control, of property
believed to be the proceeds of specified unlawfil activity, did knowingly conduct and
attempt to conduct a financial transaction affecting interstate eomunerce involving
property represented by a law enforcement officer to be proceeds of specified umlawful
activity or property used to conduct or facilitate specified unlawful activity, that is, the
receiving, concealing, buying, selling and otherwise dealing in narcotics and dangerous
drugs punishable under the laws of the United States;. -

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section. 1936(a)(3)(B) and 2.

10
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COUNT TWELVE

THE GRAND 5‘0RY FURTHER CHARGES:

On or about Qctober 14, 2004, through and including November 12, 2004, in the
Middle District of Tennessee and elsewhere, RONALD MIDDLEBROOK, and ROBIN
BLASKIS, aided and shetted by each othar,‘ with the intent to conceal and disgnise the
nature, location, source, ownership and condrol, of property believed to be the proceeds
of specified ua:;lavv;ful activity, did knowingly conduct and atternpt to conduct a financial
transaction affecting interstate commerce involving property represented by a law
enforcement officer to be proceeds of specified unlawful activity or property used to

 conduct or facilitate specified unlawful activity, that is, the receiving, concealing, buying,
selling and otherwise dealing in narcatics and dangerous drugs punishable under the laws
of the United States;

In violation of Title 18, Unitad States Code, Section 1956(a)(3)(B) and 2.

11
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COUNT THIRTEEN

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES:
Ou or ahout Noverber 23, 2004, through and Deceriber 14, 2004, in the Middle
Distriet oi; Tennessee and elsewhere, RONALD MIDDLEBROOK, ROBIN BLASKIS,
“and GREGORY DALE SCOTT, aided and abetted by each other, with the intent to
conceal and disguise the nature, location, soul;ca, ownership and control, of pr_operw'
belisved to be the proceeds of specified: mlawﬁl a‘:ﬁ\;ity,' did knowingly conduet and
‘ attemapt to condnet a If‘manci‘al nransaction affecting interstate commerce involving
Vproperty yepresented by a law enforcement officer to be pmt:eeds of specified nnlawﬁﬂ
actmty or prapert'y used to conduct or facilitate speclﬁed mﬂawﬁJl activity, that is, the
receiving, concealing, buying, selling and otherwise dealing in narcohcs -and da.ngerous

dmés punighable under the laws of the United States;

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1956{z)(3)(B).

ATRUE BILL
FOREPERSON

Q/MNJA\),

TAMES K. VINES
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
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